Santanu Deka

From: Barnik Bardhan <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:42 AM

To: Santanu Deka

Cc: Purushottam Sharma; Lalit Kumar Chetry; Indranil Banerjee

Subject: Re: Required Confirmation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Santanu,

The below quoted prices are the best possible rate we can do.

From: Santanu Deka (purchase.gial2@adani.com)

Date: 01/03/24 14:06

To: Barnik Bardhan (barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com)

Cc: Purushottam Sharma (purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com), Lalit Kumar Chetry (LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com)

Subject: Required Confirmation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

Dear Sir

Please send us your final non negotiable rate against the offer submitted for signage work for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati, Assam

3 SIGNAGE -

Providing & Fixing of 4"thk. Blacklit Orange acrylic signage base box. All
Complete As Per Detail Drawing, As Specified And As Directed By Architect
/Project - In - Charge. (size- 3300X400X120 ) (ref. to front elevation & SFT 17 2,350.0 39,950.0
side) 3D Cut Raised acrylic laser cut letter of "WOW CHICKEN" (300 mm
height text) (ref. to front elevation)

SIGNAGE &
BRANDING WORK




3D Cut Raised acrylic laser cut letter of #CHICKEN FUN" (350 mm height
text) (ref. to front elevation) Backlit acrylic laser cut letter of (200-300mm
height text) to be fixed on SS CNC JUT JALI with 1-1.5inch height SS Stud &
Top to be covered with 5-6 mm Clear Acrylic sheet over the letter

RFT 8 6,500.0 52,000.0

Translit Clipon as per size having UV printed menu for pos counter having

black border of 25mm thivkness powder coated as per specification SFT 20 1,650.0 33,0000

Supply installation testing & Commessioning of DMB/LED TV

(MI/SANSUNG) 32 4 32,500.0 130,000.0

Regards
Santanu Deka
Guwahati Airport

8638421196
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